From: Mok Quin

o Tesso llcger; Lou
Subject: RE: Mecting hs evening

Date: Mondoy, 18 December 2023 11:45:22 am
Atachments: -

Vep, that's correct.
Not sure how hard the finish will be though.
it may go over the 20 minutes. Won't be longer than 30 though.

From: Tessa Ballinger
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2023 11:34 AM

Toviriss o -~ S

Subject: RE: Meeting this evening

Thanks Marissa,
Also, can | just double check that itis at 6pm for 20 minutes?
Thanks

Tessa

From: Marissa Quinn >
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 9:54 AM

To:esa ol SR - < - S -

Subject: RE: Meeting this evening

Morning Tessa
No, the Minister is in 5.1R EW. Just tell them to give my name at reception and | will come down and collect everyone.

Thanks,

Marissa

[ Marissa Quinn
f Private Secrotary (Energy) | Office of Hon Simeon Brown
4 Rinisir ofTraneport. Meieer o Local Goverman, Minstr for Energy, Minserfor Aucktand

bsie: vy Bechive.govt 02
5. Walingion 6160, New Zealand

"The locaton ofthe meeting wil b released, unless f s  private resdence. The prosciive releas
S, atom, or o h

From: Tessa Ballinger >
Sent: Monday, 18 December 2023 9:42 AM

Subject: Meeting this evening
Kia ora Marissa and Laurie,
Hope you both had a good weekend.

Confirming the location for the meeting this evening? s the Minister located in 7.4 Executive Wing?

Thanks
Tessa

Tessa Ballinger (she/her)
Ministerial Advisor
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http://www.beehive,govt.nz/
https://www.dia.govt.nz/Proactive-Releases#MS
https://www.publicservice.govt.nz/guidance/pronoun-use-in-email-signatures/
http://www.ea.govt.nz/
http://www.ea.govt.nz/
https://twitter.com/ElectricityAuth
https://www.linkedin.com/company/1451242?trk=prof-exp-company-name
https://www.youtube.com/user/ElectricityNZ
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